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DEPENDENT RESURVEY OF A PORTION OF THE EAST BOUNDARY,
T. 24 N., R. 60 E., MDM, NEVADA

Reestablishment of the Survey Executed by F. Bell
and D.G. Bell, U.S. Deputy Surveyors,
in 1883.

From the cor. of Tps. 23 and 24 N., Rs. 60 E., monumented with a
stainless steel post, 2% ins. diam., firmly set showing 6 ins. above
the ground, with brass cap mkd. as described in the field notes of the
dependent resurvey of T. 23 N., R. 60 E., executed concurrently under
this same Group.

N. 0° 40’ E., along the E. bdy. of sec. 36.

Over nearly level land, covered with scattered sagebrush and
greasewood.

Trail road, bears NNW. and SSE.
Trail road, bears E. and W.

The W % sec. cor. of sec. 31, T. 24 N., R. 61 E., hereinafter
described.

Improved road, bears NE. and SW.

The E % sec. cor. of sec. 36, monumented with a sharpened squared
wooden post, 2 ins. diam., 26 ins. long, plainly mkd. % on the W. face
and loosely set in a mound of earth.

At the corner point

Set a stainless steel post, 28 ins. long, 2% ins. diam., 24 ins. in
the ground with magnet at base, with brass cap mkd.
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Reset the original wooden post and set a steel fence post, 5% ft.
long, alongside the stainless steel post.

From this corner, U.S.G.S. Bench Mark, monumented with a standard
brass tablet on copperweld, set flush with ground, with cap mkd. "ELEV
6258FT 239MDC 1975", with mound of stone W., 3 ft. base, 2 ft. high,
bears N. 38° 27' E., 20.36 chs. dist.




